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The present house at Mattapany was built as a
side hall, double parlor structure with two exterior
chimneys on the parlor end and a stair in the back
room. The later addition of two rooms on the other side
of the hall altered the building to its present appearance,
that of a 2 1/2-story brick house five bays in length.
Two exterior chimneys were also built on the end of
the addition and the stair was moved from the parlor
to the hall. Other alterations include a porch on the
river side and one- and two-story frame additions on
one end. The house is now used as the Commanding Officer's
residence at the Patuxent River Naval Air Station.

Also see archeological listing.
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S'M1-128 MATTAPANY (SEWALL MANOR HOUSE)
Lexington Park 1665

Originally established as a Jesuit mission, Mattapany
PP Crecred a Loyse here
was later the property of Henry Sewal]) vhoA before his
death in 1665, hed—erectad—a-house_theres. His widow
married Charles Calvert, the third Lord Baltimore, who
enlarged the original Sewall house. By 1873 the manor

house was in ruins. A 19th century house now stands on

this property.
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State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes X no

1. Name (indicate preferred name) ¢

historic Mattapany (preferred)

and/or common uarters "A"/Building #9U4

2. Location

(Patuxent River Naval Air Station) Millstone Road

street & number ____ not for publication

city, town Lexington Park X_ vicinity of congressional district first
Maryland St. Mary's

state county

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use

— district __X_public X occupied ____ agriculture ____ museum

—X building(s) ___ private —__ unoccupied ____ commercial - park

— structure — both —_work in progress — . educational X private residence

—_site Public Acquisition Accessible ___ entertainment ___religious

_ object ____inprocess . yes: restricted ____government _.___scientific

- being considered ___ yes: unrestricted ___industrial transportation
_x not applicable x no ____ military ____other:

4- Owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Department of the Navy, U.S. Government

street & number telephone no.:

city, town Patuxent state and zip code MD

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. St. Mary's County Courthouse liber JMM 8
street & number Washington Street and Courthouse Drive folio 18
city, town Leonardtown state MD

6. Representation in Existing =istorical surveys

date —___federal istate ___county ___ local
21 State Circle

ository for survey records

Annapolis MD
city, town state




7. Description Survey No. 5M-12&

Condition Check one Check one

—— excellent __ deteriorated ____ unaltered _X_original site

x good —__ruins X _aitered — moved date of move
— fair —___ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.



8- Significance Survey No. SM-12&

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

— prehistoric __ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning ____ landscape architecture ___ religion

——1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic —_conservation — law — Sscience

1500-1599 ____ agriculture —__economics — literature —  sculpture

<~ 1600-1699 __X architecture —_ education — military — social/

~__1700-1799 ___ art ——engineering — music humanitarian

X 1800-1899 ___ commerce —exploration/settiement ____ philosophy — theater

X 1900- —__ communications — industry —— politics/government ____ transportation
—_invention — other (specify)

Specific dates C. 1722 Builder/Architect Nicholas Sewall (?)

check: Applicable Criteria: _ A _ B _C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: A B C D E F G

Level of Significance: _ national __ state X local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. SM-17&

Thomas, Armstrong. The Thomas bwxothers of Mattapany. (19 63)
Fenwick, Charles E. Mattapany-Sewall Manor, Chronicles of St. Mary's 4:8(48-56),
1956.
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale
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state code county code
11. Form Prepared By
. Orlando Ridout V, Dennis J. Pogue
name/titie
organization MHT date 5-1-83
21 State Circle 269-2438
street & number telephone
city or town Annapolis state MD

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Amnotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
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21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438
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Mattapany:
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Mattapany is located on a level terrace approximately
45 feet above sea level, facing and less than 800 feet south
of the Patuxent River. The house is brick, of 23 stories, five
bays long and two rooms deep with a central passage, with double
brick gable end chimneys. A composite 2-story/l-story brick wing
is attached to the east gable end. The house has been extensively
altered over the years, enlarged in the 1840s and renovated circa
1913 and again circa 1941-43,

The north facade, facing the Patuxent River, exhibits a one-
story columned porch running its length, a centrally-placed double
door (with side lights and fan light) and three regularly-spaced
dormers. The fenestration is generally regular, but two first-floor
windows east of the door do not align either with those on the second
floor above or with those on the south facade. All the windows are
6-over-6 double-hung sash (Figure 1). The brickwork is completely
covered with stucco.

The west gable exhibits three 6-over-6 sash windows, regularly
spaced on each of the first two floors, with a smaller 6-over-6
window centrally placed on the top floor. The two brick chimneys
are flush with the gable wall. A below-grade walk-in basement en-
trance is also centrally located. Stucco does not cover the brick-
work on this facade, revealing it to be of English bond (Figure 2).

The south facade differs from the north in that the porch does
not extend the entire length but instead only encloses the centrally-
Placed doorway, serving as an enclosed vestibule. The double door is
flanked by side lights and a fanlight. The fenestration is regular

(all 6-over-6 sash); stucco covers the brickwork (Figure 3).




The east gable is almost completely obscured by a complex,
multi-component brick wing. What can be observed is that the
double end chimneys on this side extend beyond the gable wall,
and also are farther apart than the west gable pair. One second-
floor é-over-6 sash window remains uncovered (Figure 4).

The wing consists of an irregularly-shaped two-story
kitchen/living space and one-story garage. The two-story section
is of English bond, the garage of Flemish bond (Figures 1, 3, and, 4).

Several outbuildings are located nearby. The two most inter-
esting are small, steeply pitched gable roofed, and frame in con-
struction.

The interior plan (excepting the wing) is generally regular,
with a central cross passage/hall and four flanking rooms on each
floor. The entranceway double doors are panelled with a single
vertical panel with raised pyramidal panel and flattened ogee panel
mold. Numerous other doors in the house are six-panel with Greek
ogee panel molds, plain square section raised panel. Most archi-
trave trim is rich ogee/astrayal backboard, beaded frame.

The wide, spacious passage has two arches supported by
panelled pilasters with Greek details. A wide open-strung stair
is situated against the east wall and rises in a straight run.

The newel posts‘j:%urned walnut; the balusters are painted; the
rail is molded walnut. The flooring and treads are new.

The irregular first -floor north facade fenestration may derive

from the location of the original stairway in the space between those
windows and west wall -- the present stairway and main doorways are

19th-century additions. According to Thomas (1963), the original
doorway was located in the original west gable.
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The first-floor mantels are fine typical Greek
Revival examples, with fluted half-columns flanking the opening
below a paneled frieze (full columns in the NE room), with com-
plex molded shelves with Greek details. The cupboards in the SW
room have Greek paneled boards.

The second floor also has four chambers, all with numerous
closets with 19th-century doors and locks, but all appear to be
20th century additions with re-used materials. The third floor,

wing, and full basement have all been completely renovated.

8.0

Based on a combination of both documentary and photographic
evidence, a sequence of several construction/alteration phases
can be determined. This evidence--based largely on a series of
photographs (see Figures 7-11) and two documentary sources,
Thomas (1963) and Fenwick (1956)--suggests that Mattapany began
as a two-story, three-bay, flemish bond dwelling with double gable-
end chimneys on the east facade, with a detached one-story kitchen.
That structure may date to the mid-18th century. In the mid-19th
century (c. 1840s) a 2%-story addition to the west gable and the
placement ¢ofi parallel north-south facade doorways created a sym-
metrical facade that with only slight modification has remained
unchanged. The detached kitchen was connected to the east gable,
very possibly at the time of the construction of the addition,
through an intervening two-story addition. By 1912 what appears
to have been a brick garage was attached to the north facade of
the wing; by 1936 that garage was removed and the old detached
kitchen probably converted to a garage (its function at present).
In 1941-43 the frame addition was replaced with a two-story brick

kitchen. A two-story, apparently columned, porch may have been
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added to the north facade in the 1840s; by 1912 that porch no
longer existed, replaced by the present one-story porch by 1936.
The roofline on the north facade was several feet higher than
that of the south, apparently as a consequence of the two-story
porch there; the roof was lowered to the level of the south
facade by 1947.

It is difficult to assign precisely a date for construction
of the original section of the house. However, the 1798 Federal
tax assessment lists "Mattapany" as being a two-story, brick
dwelling of 32-by-38-foot dimension, described as "in bad repair."”
A detached kitchen 27 by 18 feet in dimension and a 32-by-14-foot
cornhouse also are listed. That dwelling's dimensiongcorrespond
closely with the east section of the extant structure and, when com-
bined with other information, they appear to be the same structure.
The description of the dwelling in the tax assessment as in bad
repair suggests that it substantially predated that year. The
Mattapany-Sewall property had been returned by Lord Baltimore to
the Sewall family in 1722. Fenwicéizgzéests that the house was
built by Nicholas Sewall by 1745 and very possibly sooqéfter 1722;
the architectural evidence as well as the 1798 tax listing both
support this mid-18th-century date of construction.

Thus, lMattapany may well date to the mid-18th century, having
then been enlarged in the 1840s and extensively renovated in the
20th century. Its age and association with the Sewall and Calvert
families combine to give it high significance, however, its exten-

sive alterations reduce its architectural integrity.
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" Mattapany,” overlooking the Chesapeake Bay and the Patuxent River, was once the home of Governor Charles Calvert,

afterwards Lord Baltimore. The Indian village of the Mattapients was originally located on the site of the present property.

Shortly after the landing of the Maryland colonists King Pantheon presented this plantation to the Jesuits. It is located in
St. Mary's County.
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